James Chavez

From: Larry Westen ||| G
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2025 5:35 AM

To: CcoB

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hands off my gas appliances

Hands off my gas appliances!

Lawrence Westen



James Chavez

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Geraldine Hilbig
Votes every election
San Bernardino County

Gert ibio I

Saturday, April 12, 2025 7:16 PM
CcoB
[EXTERNAL] Hands OFF my gas applicances.



James Chavez

From: T
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 9:32 AM

To: CcOB

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Gas appliances

Keep YOUR hands off my gas appliance

This is not what the people want!

Ben Granger

Sent from App for Gmail



James Chavez

From: Marilyn Granger_
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 9:25 AM

To: COB

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Gas appliances

Keep YOU HANDS off my gas appliances!
Marilyn Grange

Upland, CA91784

SMail for iPad



James Chavez

From: Larry westen I

Sent: Saturday, April 19, 2025 1:06 PM
To: CcoB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hands off my gas appliances

Hands off my gas appliances

Larry Westen

"It's very important in life to know when to shut up.”
- Alex Trebek



James Chavez

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 11:21 AM

To: COB

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proposed ban on natural gas water heaters and furnaces
Dear SCAQMD,

Please keep your hands off my gas appliances. Do not pass this ban.
Sincerely,
Alan Meinicke

Banning, CA 92220

1



James Chavez

From: Jay Loggins I
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 1:52 PM
To: CcoB

Subject: [EXTERNAL] HANDS OFF MY GAS APPLIANCES



